Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: 10 May 2024 11:00

To: Jogeswar Sahu

Subject: FW: NEW PO REQUIRED FOR NOIDA
Categories: Jogeshwar

FYI

Regards,

Shashank Mahadik

From: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: NEW PO REQUIRED FOR NOIDA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Shashank

Please find summary of New PO Required for Noida projects based on our call yesterday.
Please note Hoegarden needs amendment as per new area with reference to previous PO.

NEW PO REQUIRED
BRAND AREA IN SFT TOTAL COST / SFT TOTAL COST 18% IGST Total Payable
AS PER PO
Wagamama 2067 55 %£113,668 | % 20,460 %134,128 Cha nge the location of the internal Servery ,." BOH, remove all
Hoegarden 3380 £100 %337,990 |%60,838 % 398,828 Hoegarden demise line will change and the airportwants a
Commaon seating F-11, F-14 PIER 3391 T30 %101,720 | 18,310 %£120,029 | Commonseating F-11, F-14 PIER According to that this is a
Seating for Food Court F-3, F-6 2153 30 %64,584 |%£11,625 % 76,209 | Seating for Food CourtF-3 , F-6 - The airport wants a
| Hoegarden | 611 %275 | %168,005 |30,241 | 198,246 | ChangeinArea

| % 927,441/

Please do let me know if you need any other information

Regards
Anil



